

NEW MEXICO STATE LAND OFFICE
OFFICE OF THE STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS ON WELLS

Submit this report in duplicate to the State Geologist or proper Oil and Gas Inspector within ten days after the work specified is completed. It should be signed and sworn to before a notary public for reports on beginning drilling operations, results of shooting well, results of test of water shut-off, result of abandonment of well, and other important operations, even though the work was witnessed by the State Geologist or Oil and Gas Inspector. Reports on minor operations need not be signed and sworn to before a notary public, but such operations should be witnessed by an Oil and Gas Inspector if possible.

Indicate nature of report by checking below:

REPORT ON BEGINNING DRILLING OPERATIONS	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	REPORT ON DEEPENING WELL	
REPORT ON RESULT OF SHOOTING WELL	<input type="checkbox"/>	REPORT ON PULLING OR OTHERWISE ALTERING CASING	
REPORT ON RESULT OF TEST OF WATER SHUT-OFF	<input type="checkbox"/>	REPORT ON REPAIRING WELL	
REPORT ON RESULT OF ABANDONMENT OF WELL	<input type="checkbox"/>		

Wink, Texas Dec. 1 1932

T.A. Stancliff
Mr. ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ State Geologist, Hobbs New Mex.
Santa Fe, N. Mex.

Following is a report on the work done and the results obtained under the heading noted above at the Shell Petr. Corp. N.D. McInnis, N.M.
SE 1/4 COMPANY OR OPERATOR 19 18 S. LEASE 38 E Well No. in the
Hobbs of Sec. Lea T. R. N. M. P. M.,
Oil Field, November 10 1932 County.

The dates of this work were as follows:

Notice of intention to do the work was ~~XXXXXX~~ submitted on Form SG 101 on November 7, 1932, and approval of the proposed plan was (was not) obtained. (Cross out incorrect words.)

DETAILED ACCOUNT OF WORK DONE AND RESULTS OBTAINED

This well was spudded with Rotary Tools on November 10, 1932.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

7 day of March, 1932

Leggie M. H. Hester
NOTARY PUBLIC.

My commission expires June 1, 1933

I hereby swear or affirm that the information given above is true and correct.

Name *Leggie M. H. Hester*
Position Exploitation Engineer
Representing Shell Petroleum Corporation
Address Wink, Texas COMPANY OR OPERATOR. Box 996

Remarks:

2 Copies. State of New Mex
1 Field Dept. Dallas
1 Wink Files.

T.A. Stancliff
NAME T. A. STANCLIFF TITLE
STATE OIL & GAS INSPECTOR

NEW MEXICO STATE LAND OFFICE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMENT OF THE STATE GEOLOGIST
NOTICE OF TEST OF WATER SHUT-OFF

Notice must be given to the State Geologist or to the proper Oil and Gas Inspector at least five days before the test. It is desirable that a representative of the Department of the State Geologist witness the water shut-off before drilling into the productive sand whenever possible. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes will be returned to sender. Submit this notice in duplicate.

Wink, Texas N. Mex., November 12, 1932
Mr. T.A. Stancliff, State Oil and Gas Inspector

~~State Geologist~~

~~State Engineer, New Mexico~~ Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

You are hereby notified that we intend to test the shut-off of water in T.D. McKinley "A"
Well No. 3 in SE 1/4 of Sec. 19, T. 18 S, R. 38 E,
N. M. P. M., Hobbs Oil Field Lea County,
on November 12, 1932 15 1/2" 70 lb. casing was cemented in red bed
formation at a depth of 221 feet on November 11, 1932
200 sacks of Incor cement were used.

The method used in placing the cement was as follows:

Halliburton Method.

Fluid level will be bailed to a depth of bottom feet and left undisturbed for at least 12 hours before your inspection.

Adjacent property owners have been notified as follows: Getty Oil and Humble Oil and Refining Company.

Additional information:

Approved Nov 12 1932 Sincerely yours,

Except as follows:

Shell Petroleum Corporation
Company or Operator.

By J. A. G. [Signature]

Position Exploitation Engineer

Send communication regarding well to

Name Shell Petroleum Corporation

Address Box 996, Wink, Texas

T. A. Stancliff
State Geologist or Oil and Gas Inspector.

2 State of New Mexico
1 Dallas Office
1 Wink Files.

NEW MEXICO STATE LAND OFFICE
OFFICE OF THE STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS ON WELLS

Submit this report in duplicate to the State Geologist or proper Oil and Gas Inspector within ten days after the work specified is completed. It should be signed and sworn to before a notary public for reports on beginning drilling operations, results of shooting well, results of test of water shut-off, result of abandonment of well, and other important operations, even though the work was witnessed by the State Geologist or Oil and Gas Inspector. Reports on minor operations need not be signed and sworn to before a notary public, but such operations should be witnessed by an Oil and Gas Inspector if possible.

Indicate nature of report by checking below:

REPORT ON BEGINNING DRILLING OPERATIONS		REPORT ON DEEPENING WELL	
REPORT ON RESULT OF SHOOTING WELL		REPORT ON PULLING OR OTHERWISE ALTERING CASING	
REPORT ON RESULT OF TEST OF WATER SHUT-OFF	X	REPORT ON REPAIRING WELL	
REPORT ON RESULT OF ABANDONMENT OF WELL			

WINK TEXAS, NOVEMBER 15 1932

Mr. T. A. Stancliff State ~~Geologist~~ ^{Oil and Gas Inspector} Hobbs, New Mexico
~~Santa Fe, N. Mex.~~
 Following is a report on the work done and the results obtained under the heading noted above at the Shell Petroleum Corporation H. D. McKinley "A" Well No. 3 in the
S. 1. 1/4 COMPANY OR OPERATOR of Sec. 19, T. 18 S, R. 38 E, N. M. P. M.,
Hobbs, New Mex. Oil Field, Lea County.
 The dates of this work were as follows: Nov. 11 to Nov. 13 1932.
 Notice of intention to do the work was (~~was not~~) submitted on Form SG 103 on
November 12, 1932, and approval of the proposed plan ~~was~~ (was not) obtained. (Cross
 out incorrect words.)

DETAILED ACCOUNT OF WORK DONE AND RESULTS OBTAINED

The cement was drilled out and 20 feet were drilled into the formation, after which the hole was bailed dry. No water appeared then drilling was resumed.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

17 day of Nov-, 1932.

Auggie M. Beasley
 NOTARY PUBLIC

My commission expires June 1st 1933

I hereby swear or affirm that the information given above is true and correct.

Name B. K. P. P.

Position Exploration Engineer

Representing Shell Petroleum Corpn

Address Box 996, Wink, Texas
 COMPANY OR OPERATOR.

Remarks:

2 Copies State of New Mex.
 1 Copy Dallas Field

T. A. Stancliff
 NAME TITLE
 T. A. STANCLIFF

NEW MEXICO STATE LAND OFFICE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMENT OF THE STATE GEOLOGIST
NOTICE OF TEST OF WATER SHUT-OFF

Notice must be given to the State Geologist or to the proper Oil and Gas Inspector at least five days before the test. It is desirable that a representative of the Department of the State Geologist witness the water shut-off before drilling into the productive sand whenever possible. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes will be returned to sender. Submit this notice in duplicate.

WINK TEXAS ~~Wink~~, November 22, 19 32

Mr. T.A. Stancliff, State Oil and Gas Inspector,
~~State Geologist~~
~~Santa Fe, New Mexico~~ Hobbs, New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

You are hereby notified that we intend to test the shut-off of water in H.D. McKinley "A"
Well No. 3 in SE 1/4 of Sec. 19, T. 18 S, R. 38 E,
N. M. P. M., Hobbs Oil Field Lea County,
on Nov. 25 19 32 9" 40 lb. casing was ~~made~~ cemented in Anhydrite
formation at a depth of 2775 feet on November 21 19 32
600 sacks of El Toro cement were used.

The method used in placing the cement was as follows:

By Halliburton

Fluid level will be bailed to a depth of Bottom feet and left undisturbed for at least 12 hours before your inspection.

Adjacent property owners have been notified as follows: Getty Oil Company
and Humble Oil and Refining Company.

Additional information:

Approved Nov 24 19 32 Sincerely yours,

Except as follows:

Shell Petroleum Corporation

Company or Operator.

By P. D. Sparta

Position Exploitation Engineer

Send communication regarding well to

Name Shell Petroleum Corporation

Address Box 996, Wink, Texas

T. A. Stancliff
State Geologist or Oil and Gas Inspector.

2 copies State of New Mex
1 Dallas Field Dept.

NEW MEXICO STATE LAND OFFICE
OFFICE OF THE STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS ON WELLS

Submit this report in duplicate to the State Geologist or proper Oil and Gas Inspector within ten days after the work specified is completed. It should be signed and sworn to before a notary public for reports on beginning drilling operations, results of shooting well, results of test of water shut-off, result of abandonment of well, and other important operations, even though the work was witnessed by the State Geologist or Oil and Gas Inspector. Reports on minor operations need not be signed and sworn to before a notary public, but such operations should be witnessed by an Oil and Gas Inspector if possible.

Indicate nature of report by checking below:

REPORT ON BEGINNING DRILLING OPERATIONS		REPORT ON DEEPENING WELL	
REPORT ON RESULT OF SHOOTING WELL		REPORT ON PULLING OR OTHERWISE ALTERING CASING	
REPORT ON RESULT OF TEST OF WATER SHUT-OFF	X	REPORT ON REPAIRING WELL	
REPORT ON RESULT OF ABANDONMENT OF WELL			

Wink, Texas Nov. 28 1932

Mr. T. A. STANCLIFF State ~~Geologist~~ ^{PLACE} State Oil and Gas Inspector ^{DATE}
~~Santa Fe, N. Mex.~~ Hobbs, New Mexico

Following is a report on the work done and the results obtained under the heading noted above at the
Shell Petroleum Corporation H.D. McKinley "A" Well No. 3 in the
S. E. 1/4 COMPANY OR OPERATOR of Sec. 19, T. 18 S LEASE, R. 38 E, N. M. P. M.,
Hobbs Oil Field, Lea County.

The dates of this work were as follows: Nov. 21 to 24 1932

Notice of intention to do the work was ~~(crossed)~~ submitted on Form SG 103 on
Nov. 22, 19 32, and approval of the proposed plan was (was not) obtained. (Cross
out incorrect words.)

DETAILED ACCOUNT OF WORK DONE AND RESULTS OBTAINED

The cement was drilled out after letting it set for 72 hours. One foot was drilled into the formation, after which the hole was bailed dry. No water came in and drilling was resumed.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

29 day of Nov., 1932.

Rogge McKinley
NOTARY PUBLIC.

My commission expires June, 1933

I hereby swear or affirm that the information given above is true and correct.

Name R. J. Stancliff

Position Exploitation Engineer

Representing Shell Petroleum Corporation

Address Box 996 Wink, Texas

Remarks:

2 Copies State of New Mexico
- Copy Dallas Field Department
Copy Wink F.

T. A. Stancliff
NAME TITLE
STATE OIL & GAS INSPECTOR

... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..

III. ...

... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..
... ..
... ..

... ..

NEW MEXICO STATE LAND OFFICE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMENT OF THE STATE GEOLOGIST
NOTICE OF TEST OF WATER SHUT-OFF

Notice must be given to the State Geologist or to the proper Oil and Gas Inspector at least five days before the test. It is desirable that a representative of the Department of the State Geologist witness the water shut-off before drilling into the productive sand whenever possible. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes will be returned to sender. Submit this notice in duplicate.

Wink, Texas ~~Nov~~, Dec. 8, 1932

Mr. T. A. Stancliff, State Oil and Gas Inspector

State Geologist,

~~Santa Fe, New Mexico~~

~~Hobbs, New Mexico~~

Dear Sir:

You are hereby notified that we intend to test the shut-off of water in ~~H. McKinley~~ ~~AM~~
Well No. **3** in ~~SE~~ **1/4** of Sec. **19**, T. **18 S**, R. **38 E**,
N. M. P. M. **Hobbs** Oil Field **Lea** County,
on **Dec. 10** 19 **32** **6 5/8"** 24 lb. casing was ~~loaded~~ **cemented** in **Lime**
formation at a depth of **3982** feet on **December 6** 19 **32**
200 sacks of **Lone Star** cement were used.

The method used in placing the cement was as follows:

Halliburton

Fluid level will be bailed to a depth of **Bottom** feet and left undisturbed for at least 12 hours before your inspection.

Adjacent property owners have been notified as follows: **Getty Oil Company and**
Humble Oil and Refining Company

Additional information:

Approved December 9 19 32 Sincerely yours,

Except as follows:

~~Shell Petroleum Corporation~~
Company or Operator.

By B. Dykstra
Position **Exploitation Engineer**

Send communication regarding well to

Name **Shell Petroleum Corporation**

Address **Box 996, Wink, Texas**

T. A. Stancliff
State Geologist or Oil and Gas Inspector.

- 2- State of New Mex.
- 1- Field Dept Dallas
- 1- Wink Field

NEW MEXICO STATE LAND OFFICE
OFFICE OF THE STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS ON WELLS

Submit this report in duplicate to the State Geologist or proper Oil and Gas Inspector within ten days after the work specified is completed. It should be signed and sworn to before a notary public for reports on beginning drilling operations, results of shooting well, results of test of water shut-off, result of abandonment of well, and other important operations, even though the work was witnessed by the State Geologist or Oil and Gas Inspector. Reports on minor operations need not be signed and sworn to before a notary public, but such operations should be witnessed by an Oil and Gas Inspector if possible.

Indicate nature of report by checking below:

REPORT ON BEGINNING DRILLING OPERATIONS		REPORT ON DEEPENING WELL	
REPORT ON RESULT OF SHOOTING WELL		REPORT ON PULLING OR OTHERWISE ALTERING CASING	
REPORT ON RESULT OF TEST OF WATER SHUT-OFF	X	REPORT ON REPAIRING WELL	
REPORT ON RESULT OF ABANDONMENT OF WELL			

Wink, Texas Dec. 14 1932

Mr. T. A. Stancliff State Geologist, XXXXXX Oil and Gas Inspector, Hobbs, New Mex. DATE

Santa Fe, N. Mex.

Following is a report on the work done and the results obtained under the heading noted above at the Shell Petroleum Corporation H. D. McKinley Well No. 103 in the

SE 1/4 COMPANY OR OPERATOR 19 of Sec. 18 S LEASE 38 E, T. Lea, R. 38 E, N. M. P. M., Hobbs Oil Field, Lea County.

The dates of this work were as follows: Dec. 6 to Dec. 10 1932

Notice of intention to do the work was (was not) submitted on Form SG 103 on Dec. 10 1932, 19 , and approval of the proposed plan was (was not) obtained. (Cross out incorrect words.)

DETAILED ACCOUNT OF WORK DONE AND RESULTS OBTAINED

After leaving the cement set for 72 hours, the plug was drilled and 5 feet was drilled into the formation to a depth of 3987, Then the hole was bailed dry and was watched for ~~two~~ three hours. No gas or water appeared and drilling was resumed.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

14 day of Dec, 1932.

T. A. Stancliff

NOTARY PUBLIC.

My commission expires June 1 1933

I hereby swear or affirm that the information given above is true and correct.

Name B. D. Dyer

Position Exploitation Engineer

Representing Shell Petroleum Corp

Address Box. 996, Wink, Texas

COMPANY OR OPERATOR.

Remarks:

2-Copies State of New Mex.
1-Dallas Field Dept.
1-Wink Files.

NAME

TITLE

**NEW MEXICO STATE LAND OFFICE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO**

**DEPARTMENT OF THE STATE GEOLOGIST
NEW MEXICO SCHOOL OF MINES
SOCORRO, NEW MEXICO**

REQUEST FOR PERMISSION TO CONNECT WITH PIPE LINE

This request should be made in triplicate. Permission of the Commissioner of Public Lands should be obtained before connecting.

HOBBS N. Mex., DEC. 22 19 32

Mr. DR. E. H. WELLS

State Geologist,

~~Santa Fe~~, N. Mex.
Santa Fe

Dear Sir:

Permission is requested to connect H. D. McKinley "A"

Wells No. 3 in S.E. 1/4 of Sec. 19

T. 18 S, R. 38 E, N. M. P. M., HOBBS

Field, Lee County, with the pipe line of the

SHELL PIPE LINE COMPANY

Name of Pipe Line Company

Logs of the above wells were filed with the State Geologist Dec. 22 19 32.

All other requirements have been complied with.

Yours truly,

SHELL PETROLEUM CORPORATION

Owner or Operator

By K. L. SANTO

Position DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

Address BOX #4996 WINK TEXAS

Approved [Signature] 19 32

State Geologist

Permission is hereby granted to make pipe line connections requested above.

[Signature]
Commissioner of Public Lands.

Date Dec. 30 19 32

3-State of New Mex.
1 Houston Field.
1 Wink Files.